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Gentlemen:

Your July 17, 1992 letter requested a response from Conoco concerning our plans
for either abandoning or returning to production the AXI Apache N Wells No. 11A,
12A, 14A, and 16A. Intents to perform mechanical integrity tests for temporary
abandonment have been filed on all four of these wells, but the tests were never
done nor subsequent intents for temporary abandonment filed. These wells, the
date of the "intent" filing, and the current status of these wells are as
follows:

Date of
Well No. Intent Status
AXI Apache N #11A—;8-d5-% 1/88 Mechanical Integrity
L Test scheduled 9/92
AXI Apache N #IZAJ?J/’QS"H 2/87 Currently producing
this well
AXI Apache N #14Aﬂf'//*35"7 3/92 Mechanical Integrity
R ,9</7 Test scheduled 9/92
AXI Apache N #16AC-/d- 7~ 3/92 Currently returning

to production

Well Nos. 11A and 14A will be tested during September, 1992 and a subsequent
notice requesting temporary abandonment filed, while Well Nos. 12A and 16A should
be reclassified as producing wells.

If you have any further questions concerning the status of these wells please
give me a call in our Midland,Texas office at (91%% 686-6548.

Very truly yours, oy E‘ @ ‘E \ “
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